WARREN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PURCHASING OFFICE

 (814) 723-6903 ext. 2188

Fax (814) 723-8062

MEMORANDUM

TO:


Petter Turnquist
FROM:

Mark Rondinelli

SUBJECT:
Copy Paper (Reverse Auction with Northwest Tri Co. IU 5)



2008-2009 School Year

DATE:

February 25, 2008
I have listed below the results from the Reverse Auction with the Northwest Tri Co. IU 5 for the purchase of Copy Paper for your approval.
Orders will not be placed until after July 1, 2008 for 2008-2009 school year.  Please approve and return to my office.


QTY

 AWARD 

TOTAL 
White 8-1/2 x 11
2,200 ctn.

$   26.16 ctn.
$
57,552.00

White 8-1/2 x 14
20 ctn.
$
37.42 ctn.
$
748.40

Canary 8-1/2 x 11
30 ctn.
$
31.40 ctn.
$
942.00

Blue  8-1/2 x 11
30 ctn.
$
31.40 ctn.
$
942.00

Pink  8-1/2 x 11
30 ctn.
$
31.40 ctn.
$
942.00

Green  8-1/2 x 11
30 ctn.
$
31.40 ctn.
$
942.00

Goldenrod  8-1/2 x 11
30 ctn.
$
31.40 ctn.
$
942.00

Salmon  8-1/2 x 11
30 ctn.
$
31.40 ctn.
$
942.00

Buff  8-1/2 x 11
30 ctn.
$
31.40 ctn.
$
942.00



GRAND TOTAL


$64,146.00
MR/kjb







